Dorothy Menasco | !

From: Paula Isler OYIY )0~ 1L
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 3:44 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco ‘ .
Subject; RE: Open new dockets? : Y /] - T)(/

Then go ahead and open two dockets and I'll contact them and explain they have to pay by January 30th whether
or not the final order has been issued (or they need to amend their request for cancellation by stating they will
pay all applicable late payment charges if the fees are paid after the due date). Thanks.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 3:42 PM
To: Paula Isler °

Subject: RE: Open new dockets?

The letter states, "SBC Telecom will pay the Commission all regulatory assessment fees due not later than thirty
days from the date of the final, Commission order acknowledging cancellation of the certificates."

Hope you have a great weekend too.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 3:35 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Open new dockets?

I just checked and the 2004 RAFs for both have not been paid. Did they either pay 2004 RAFs or provide a date
certain the fees would be paid? If not, I need to contact them first. Let me know document number after it has
been scanned. Thanks and have a great weekend.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 3:30 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Open new dockets?

We have received a letter from SBC Long Distance, Inc. and SBC Telecom, Inc., both wholly-owned
subsidiaries of SBC Communications Inc. They are notifying the Commission of the corporate reorganization
and consolidation of the two affiliates. They believe that due to legislative changes, that reorg and consolidation
do not require Commission approval. That said, they are requesting the Commission acknowledge cancellation
of it's CLEC Cert No. 7030 and IXC Registration No. 7492. Should we proceed with opening 2 dockets for
cancellation of the CLEC cert and IXC registration? Thanks for your help!
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